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ADDENDUM 1: CLARIFICATIONS ON THE FOLLOWING TENDERS  

 
NATIONAL OPEN TENDER 

 
USAID AMPATH Uzima is funded by USAID/PEPFAR also supports the Ministry of Health in four (4) Counties: 

Uasin Gishu, West Pokot, Trans Nzoia and Elgeyo Marakwet through USAID support 

No TENDER DESCRIPTION REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION CLARIFICATIONS 

1.  

 TENDER NO. 

MTRH/AMP/T/098/202

3-2024; - TENDER FOR 

the renewal and provision 

of Microsoft cloud 

services 

A) I would like to understand the 
type of storage you require. Are 
you looking for 3TB of: 

 Blob Storage 

 Disk Storage 

 File Storage 

 Or a combination of 
these? 

B.) To determine the storage 
requirements, could you let me 
know how much Blob storage, 
disk storage, and file storage you 
anticipate needing? 

Reference pages 71 and 72 

Combinations, but Over 90% will be for file storage, 
while the rest will share the remaining. 
 
N/B: Bidders are required to submit proposal for 
3TB of file storage.  

 

2.  

TENDER NO. 

MTRH/AMP/T/098/202

3-2024; - TENDER FOR 

the renewal and provision 

of Microsoft cloud 

services 

Understanding the intended use 
of the storage will help us tailor 
our proposal more effectively., 
could you please confirm if 
you currently have any storage 
configured within your 
existing environment? 

Yes, -on-premise, we have Backup Exec and Veeam 

enterprise solution 

3.  

   TENDER NO. 

MTRH/AMP/T/098/202

3-2024; - TENDER FOR 

the renewal and provision 

of Microsoft cloud 

services  

clarify the Windows 11 
Enterprise version, are you 
considering A3 or A5? 
       Reference pages 71 and 72 
 

Windows 10/11 E3 Enterprise license 

 
Interested bidder may download detailed tender document from the websites; www.mtrh.go.ke;  

www.ampathkenya.org & www.tenders.go.ke . Those who download the tender documents MUST forward 

their particulars immediately to procurement-info@usaidampathuzima.or.ke / 

acherotich@usaidampathuzima.or.ke for registration and for any other clarifications or addenda. This 

addendum is issued in accordance with section 75(2) of the Public Procurement & Assets Disposal Act, 

2015.All the other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 
DR. PHILIP KIRWA 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
MOI TEACHING & REFERAL HOSPITAL 

USAID AMPATH Uzima 

Telephone: (+254)532033471/2 | Postal Address: P.O. Box 4606-30100, Eldoret, Kenya | Email: info@usaidampathuzima.or.ke 
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